
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Jim Whelan Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 

Clark.hughes@spectraxp.com  

 

TO:  Bid Responders 
 
FROM: Clark Hughes 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LICENSED HISTORIC ARCHITECT SERVICES AS NEEDED – Addendum #1 
 

1. Question 
Please clarify whether the proposal submission should include only the services of the Historic Architect 
or also other consultants such as the structural, M/E/P and Fire Protection engineers, Hazmat, etc. 
Answer 
Historical Architect only. Consultant will be responsible to provide sub-consultant services if applicable 
for certain projects. 

 
2. Question 

Under Section 2.0 Scope of Services 
Line A refers to “The preparation of architectural drawings, plans……… for the preservation of historic 
sites and/or buildings” Will the successful respondent’s scope of work include associated professional 
services such as structural engineering & MEP system design? 
Answer 
Refer to question #1. 

 
3. Question 

Attachment 5 
On the Subcontractor Utilization Form it requests a “Vendor ID Number” be provided.  Please advise 
the preferred issuer for this number. 
Answer 
Disregard. To be requested upon award 

 
4. Proposal Submission Due Date – Will remain the same. November 22, 2019 at 11:00 am (1100 hours). 

 
 
 
Cc: Jim McDonald 
       Marie Remer 
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